
D i s t r . 
wmML 
E/CN.4/SR.1639 
17 March 1981 

Original ; ENGLISH 

COmiSSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS 

Thirty-seventh session 

SUjvfflARY RECORD OF THE 1639th №ETING 
Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on Wednesday, 11 March 1981, e.t 8 p.ra. 

'Chairraan; l i r . CALERO RODRIGUES (Brazil) 

CONTENTS 

Question of the v i o l a t i o n of huraan rights and fundamental freedoms i n a,ny paxt of 
the world, with particula,r reference to colonial and other dependent countries 
and t e r r i t o r i e s , including; 

(a) Question of huraan. rights i n Cyprus 

(h) Study of situations -which appear to reveal a consistent pattern of gross 
violations of human rights i\3 provided i n Commission resolution 8 (XXIIl) and 
Economic and Social Council resolutions 1235 (XLIl) and I5O3 (XLVIIl); report 
of the Working Group cataLlished by tho Commission at i t s t h i r t y - f i f t h session 
(continued) 

Question of the re a t i z a t i o n i n a J l countries of the economic, s o c i a l and cultural 
rights contained in. the Universal Docla^ralion of Human Rights ал11 i n tho 
Intornational Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights, and study of 
special proble.ms which the developing, countries face in-'their e f f o r t s to achieve 
these human r i g h t s , including; 

(a) Problems related to the ri g h t to cn.joy aai adequate standard of l i v i n g ; the 
right to- development 

(b) The effects of tho e x i s t i n g unjust international economic order on the economies 
of the developing co-untrics, and. tho obstacle that t h i s represents for the 
implementation of human rights and fun.dament.al froedoras (continued) 

This record i s subject to correction. 
Participants wishing to ra.ake corrections .should submit them i n v/riting to the 

O f f i c i a l Records E d i t i n g Section, гоои E.6108, Palais des Nations, Geneva, within 
one week of receiving the record i n t h e i r working language. 

Corrections to the records of the noetings of the Commission a.t this session 
w i l l be consolidated i n a single corrigondun to bo isstied shortly a l t e r the end of 
the session. 

U N I T E D N A T I O N S 

ECONOMIC 
AND 
SOCIAL COUNCIL 

GE. 81-16002 

http://fun.dament.al


page'2-

Tho aeeting was called, to order at 8.20 p.ra. 

QUESTION OP THE VIOIulTIOH OP HUM/iN RIGHTS-AHDPUITOAl^ISHTAL FREEDOMS IN ANY PART DP 
TBE WORLD, WITH PARTICUIu'iR REIERENCE TO COLONIAL ilND OTIER БЕРЕЮЕНТ COUNTRIES 
/iND TERRITORIES, INCLUDING; 

(a) QUESTION OF HUM/iN RIGHTS IN CYPRUS 

(Ъ ) STUDY OF SITUATIONS WHICH ilPPEAR TO REVEAL A CONSISTENT PATTERN OF GROSS 
VIObiTIONS OF HUM/iN RIGHTS AS PROVIDíB IN COWilSSION RESOLUTION 8 (XXIIl) AND 
ЕСОШЖС AW SOCIAL COUNCIL RESOLUTIONS 1235 (ХИТ) AND I5O3 (XLVIIl) s REPORT 
OP THE WORKING GROUP ESTABIISHED BY THE COÏMSSION AT ITS THIRTY-FIFTH SESSION 
(agenda item 13) (continued.) (E/CN.4/L.1574/Rev.3 ; E/CN.4/L.1582 I E/CN.4/b.l584l 
E/CN.4/L.I585; E/CN.4/L.1588/Rev.l; E/CN.4/L.I5895 E/CN.4/L.1592; 
E/CN.4/L.1593 ; E/CN.4/L.1594; E/CN.4/L.1598; E/CN.4/L.I60O; E/CN.4/L.1601; 
E/CN.4/L. 1603 ; E/CN.4/L,-1607| E/CN.4/L.l608/Rev.l; E/CN . 4 /L. I 6 0 9 ; 
E/CN.4/L.1610;-E/CF.4/1.1611; E/CN.4/L.1612; E/CN.4/L.1613I E/CN.4/L.I615; 
E/CN.4/L.I617; E/CN.4/L.1619; E/CN.4/L.I62O; E/CN.4/L.I621) 

1. The CHAIRI'-IAN asked, i/hethor there were ar^ now d.evolopnents concerning draft 
resolution E/CN.4/L.I6O8/Rev. 1, on which the CooiBission had been about to vote when 
the representative of Uruguay, had aad.e a number of suggestions.. 

2. Mr. BURGERS (Netherland.s) said that tho sponsors of the draft resolution had., 
given careful consideration to the suggestions by Argentina and. Uruguay, supported, 
by Peru, but had. decid.od. to ret a i n the e x i s t i n g text. They did not see any-, 
contradiction between tho f i f t h and s i x t h preambular paragraphs. There had. been a 
d.eterioration i n tho human rights s i t u a t i o n i n Gua,temala, and. there was nothing 
parad.oxical about tho Com;ission's d.esire to be more f u l l y informed. With respect 
to operative paragraph 3 , which i t had. been suggested, should bo d.oleted., the human 
rights s i t u a t i o n i n Guatemala constituted, an urgent problem, and. there was every 
j u s t i f i c a t i o n for requesting the Secrotary-Genera.l to submit an interim report to 
the General Assembly at i t s next session. 

3 . The CHAIRI'IAN i n v i t e d tho Comjaission to vote on d.raft resolution E/CN.4/L.l608/Rev.l. 

4. Draft resolution E/CN.4/L.l608/Rev.l was ad.opted by 28 votes to 2, with 
10 abstentions. 

5. Tho СНА1Н№Ш i n v i t e d the Commission to vote on draft resolution E/CN.4/L.1535 
concerning human rights i n B o l i v i a ; he d.rew attention to the f i n a n c i a l implications 
of the draft resolution, which were set out i n document E/CN.4/L.I589. 

6. Draft resolution E/CN.4/L.1585 v?as ad.opted by 29 votes to 3, with 8 abstentions, 

7. The СН^1ШШТ said, that draft resolution E/CN.4/L.I584, on which the Soviet Union 
had. submitted, some amendmonts, had. been l e f t pend.ing and. asked, the sponsors whether a 
vote could be taken on i t . 



E/CIÍ .4/SR .1639 
pago 3 

8 . Mr. СВЕШТСНЕШСО (-Union of Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republics) said'that the. question 
haà. not boon studied- s u f f i c i e n t l y ! the Gor.iniissien should either postpone 
consid.er8.tion of i t or try to find, a conproriise solution. He regretted, that the 
sponsors of the dra.ft resolution ha.d. not consented, to any compromise solution, 
although many members had. serious doubts about the provisions of the text. 
However, i f the representative of Denmark insistod., his d.elegation would, bo obliged, 
to agree that a vote should, be taJcen. 

9. Mr. BOEL (Вепглэл?к), noting that the representative of tho Soviet Union had 
referred, to his d.elegation as ''insisting" that a vote should, be taken, said, i t \/as 
not a question of i n s i s t i n g , but of consid.oring and. voting on a. draft resolution. 
Tho purpose of the Soviet amendments was to d.efer the. question Ind.ofinitely, a . 
course which his d.elegation could, not avCcept. I f a vote wa's taken on tho Soviet 
amendments, his d.elegation hoped, they would, be rejected.. I f some d.elegations had. 
any d.oubts or f e l t that there were points to be clarified., he would remind, them that 
there was s t i l l tino for tho question to be d.iscussed. i n the Economic and. Social 
Council before i t went heforo the General Assembly. However, tho effect of the 
Soviet amendments would, .bo to m l l i f y the resolution. 

10. The CH/lIRl'b'lH invited, the Conmission to vote on the following amendments 1-5 
to draft'resolution E/CH.4/L.I584, a,s proposed, by the Soviet Union; 

. "1 . In. opo.rativo paragra.ph 1 of the draft, replace the word.s 'to recommend, 
the General Assembly to redesignate the Unitod. Hâtions Trust Eund.' by the word.s 
'to consid.er tho question of red.osigna.ting the United. Nations Trust Fund.'.. 

" 2 . In the same paragraph, replace tho word.s 'by adopting tho following d.raft 
resolution' by the word.s 'and. to rocoanend. tha.t the General Assembly should, 
ad.opt the follovàng draft resolution' . Delete the followi-ng f i v e l i n e s i n 
the e x i s t i n g text. 

"З. In operative paragraph -1 (a) -of the draft resolution rocommend.ed. for 
ad.option by the Gonora,l Assembly, after the word.s 'whose human rights have been 
severely violated' insert tho'word.s ' i n Chile'. Place a f u l l stop after- the 
word. 'Chile' and. delete the rest of paragraph 1 (a). 

" 4 . Re-draft operativo paragraph 1 (b) to read.: 'To study the question of 
the p o s s i b i l i t i e s of using tho Fwnñ. f o r - 'provid.ing assistance- to victims of 
torture, and. a.lso tho question of cha,mels which are acceptable from the 
stand.p'oint of the United. Hâtions Charter for providing such ass'istance i n 
cases where torture i s pra.ctised. on a massivo scale.' 

" 5 . Delete operative paragraphs 1 (©), 1 (d.), 1 (e) and. 1 ( f ) . " 

11. i'lmendments 1-5; as proposed, by the Soviet Union, wore rejected by 15 votes 
to 12, with 14 abstentions. 

http://consid.er8.tion
http://red.osigna.ting


E/CN.4/SR.1659 
page 4 

12 . The GHAIEMM in v i t e d the Commission to vote on the following .amendments .6 and 7» 
as proposed by the Soviet Union; 

" 6 . Re-draft operative paragraph 2 of the draft resolution recommended for 
adoption by the General Assembly to read: 'Requests the Economic and Social 
Council to consider i n d e t a i l the question of the p o s s i b i l i t y of making 
appropriate changes i n the mandate and designation of the Fund i n the l i g h t of 
the comme.nts made during the discussion of t h i s question i n the General Assembly 
and after the d r a f t i n g of the convention, against torture and other cruel, .inhuman 
or degrading treatment or punishment has been completed,' 

7. Re-draft operative paragraph 2 of the draft resolution for adoption by the 
Commission to read: 'Requests the Secretary-General to submit to the Economic 
and Social Council, as soon as possible after the completion of work on the 
convention, a summary of the comments made during the discussion of t h i s question 
i n the General Assembly and the Economic and Social Council,'" 

13. iùmendments б and "J, as proposed by the Soviet Union, were rejected by 15 votes 
to 11, with 13 abstentions. 

14. The СНАХРМАН i n v i t e d the Commission to vote on draft resolution E/CN.4/L.I5S4. 

15 . Draft resolution E/CM.4/h.1584 was adopted by 22 votes t o 7, with I4 abstentions. 

16. Mr. GONZALEZ de ]ЖШ (Mexico) said he wished to explain why his delegation had 
abstained i n the vo'tes on the Soviet amendments and the resolution. When the 
si t u a t i o n of human rights i n Chile had been disctissed, his delegation had said i t 
detected an attempt on the part of the Commission to minimize tensions concerning 
human rights i n Chile. His delegaticn had no objection to the establishment of a 
fund for torture victims throughout the vrorld, but such a fund-should not be to the 
detriment of what had been the United Nations Trust Fund for Chile. Therefore, his 
delegation had been unable to support the resolution. 

17. Mr. ERIMAH (Nigeria) said that after consultations v/ith the Danish delegation 
his delegation had endorsed procedures f o r the implementation of the resolution and 
had agreed that action should be taken on i t at the highest l e v e l , 

18. Mr, KALINOWSKI (Poland) said that his delegation had voted against the 
resolution because i t contained a provision f o r the redesignation of the United Nations 
Trust Fund for Chile as a United Nations voluntary fund f o r victims of torture. The 
establishment of such a fund was an important issue, and his delegation would have 



E/CN.4/SR.1639 
page 5 

taken a different position i f that fund had not been established at the expense of 
the United Nations Trust Fund for Chile. A general fund for assistance to victims 
of human rights violations could only lead to the dispersion of funds, and the 
pr a c t i c a l effects of such a fund would be extremely l i m i t e d . Furthermore, the 
United Nations Trust Fund for Chile had played an important role i n helping victims 
of human rights violations by the Chilean régime. His delegation therefore found 
the resolution unacceptable, 

19. Yiecount COLYILLE OF CULROSS (United Kingdom) said that i n l i i s statement, on 
agenda item 11 he had spoken of the problem of s e l e c t i v i t y and the need to consider 
human rights violations on a vrorld-wide basis. The extension of the scope of the 
fund was therefore welcome, but he wished to тэке i t clear that, i n voting i n favour 
of the resolution, his Government had not comraitted i t s e l f to a l l o c a t i n g resources to 
an extended fund. That position would doubtless be understood by those countries 
which had been very vocal supporters of the United Nations Trust Fund for Chile over 
the years but had f a i l e d to contribute any money to i t . 

20. Mrs. FLORES (Cuba), speaking i n explanation of her delegation's vote on the 
resolution and amendments, sa.id that i n keeping with i t s position at the previous 
session of the General Assembly, i n which i t had voted against the resolution 
establishing the United Nations Trust Fund for Chile, i t had voted i n favour of 
the amendments proposed by the Soviet Union since, i n i t s opinion, they would have 
promoted a more thorough discussion of the question at issue. I t v/as dangerous to 
vote on a question that had been i n s u f f i c i e n t l y discussed.• Her delegation had serious 
reservations concerning the purposes of the fund, and many other delegations had 
reservations about certain provisions of the res o l i i t i o n adopted. Her delegation was 
i n favour of assistance to victims of tortuxe, but the objectives and purposes of 
the fund under consideration had not been c l e a r l y defined, and i t had therefore f e l t 
obliged to abstain. 

21. Mr. KELIN (Union of Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republics) said that v/hen his delegation 
had voted on the resolution, i t had considered that tv/o questions v/ere involved: 
the question of a fund for victims of torture and the question of v/inding up the fund 
for victims of human rights violations i n Chile, The situation i n CMle had not 
ceased to exist, and he v/ondered v/hether there had been any cha,nges warranting the 
abo l i t i o n of that fund, V/ith reference to the hope expressed by the representative 
of Denmark that the Soviet amendments v/ould be rejected, he v/ished to point out that 
the majority was alv/ays able to enact the l e g i s l a t i o n i t desired, 

22. Mr. TO§EVSKI (Yugoslavia) said that after exhaustive consultations,... hewould 
l i k e , on behalf of the delegations of Algeria, India, Mexico and Yugoslavia, to 
propose the following draft decisions "The Commission on Human Rights decides that 
no decision s h a l l bo taken on draft resolutions E/CN . 4 /L , 1 6 0 7 , E/CN , 4 /L . 1 6 0 9 , 
E/CN.4/L.1610 and E/CN,4/L.1611," 



E/CW.4/SR. 1639 
page 6 

23. Mr. BARAKAT (Jordan) said that at the request of the sponsors, other members of 
the non-aligned group and other f r i e n d l y delegations, h i s delegation had agreed that 
no vote should be taken on draft resolution Е/С1Г.4/Ь.1б07. His delegation had 
reported a case of a human rights v i o l a t i o n to the Commission on the understanding 
that the Commission was the competent authority on that issue, and i t regretted the 
fact that the discussion of the case had taken the form of a heated argument. That 
had not been h i s delegation's intention. The information received was authentic; i f 
any other delegation considered i t f a l l a c i o u s , h i s Government would vrelcome a v i s i t 
by the Chairman, representatives, members of the B\n?eau or any himianitarian 
organization, and would arrange v i s i t s to prisons.. .Furthermore, his.Government ' 
rejected a l l allegations of intervention by Jordan i n any other country; i t f u l l y 
respected the p r i n c i p l e of non-intervention i n the a f f a i r s of other co-untries. In 
conclusion, he wished to apologize to a l l delegations for any inconvenience caused by 
the heated discussions. 

24. Mr. SCHIFTER (United States of America) said that while his delegation had been 
informed of the draft decision proposed by the representative of Y-ugoslavia, the 
submission of that text had not been part of any arrangement, which h i s delegation had 
endorsed. His delegation opposed that aspect of the draft decision r e l a t i n g to the 
draft resolution submitted by the Byelorussian Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republic (E/CH.4/L.1611) 
and to the draft decision submitted by the United States and other delegations 
(E/CH.4/L.1609) concerning Mr. Andrei Sakharov. His delegation had. no problem with 
the part of the draft decision c a l l i n g for no vote to be taken on the draft resolutions 
submitted by Jordan and Syria, and i t vrelcomed the s p i r i t of c o n c i l i a t i o n shown by the 
delegation of Yugoslavia. The purpose of the draft decision submitted by h i s own 
delegation was to defer u n t i l the follovring year a matter which had been debated at 
both the t h i r t y - s i x t h and thirty-seventh sessions of the Commission and had s t i l l not 
been s a t i s f a c t o r i l y resolved. His delegation rejected the idea, that one resolution 
should be withdrawn i n return f o r the vrithdrawal of another. 

25. The Byelorussian SSR had c l e a r l y submitted draft resolution E/CH .4/L .I6II 
concerning v i o l a t i o n of human rights i n the United States for p o l i t i c a l reasons, i n 
the. hope that the draft decision concerning Mr. Sakharov wovild be v/ithdrawn. He urged 
the Commission not to participate i n such a manoeuvre and to vote separately on 
draft decision E/CÏÏ.4/L.I6O9. The continual improvement of the, h-uman righ t s situation 
was of the highest concern to h i s country, and i t s human r i g h t s record bore comparison 
with that of any other Member of the United Hâtions. His delegation intended to vote 
against the draft resolution submitted by the Byelorussian SSR and v/as confident 
that i t would be rejected. 

26. Mr. EL-FATTAL (Syrian Arab Republic) said that i f h i s delegation accepted the 
appeal by the delegations of Algeria, India, Mexico and Yugoslavia concerning draft 
resolution E/CN.4/L.1610, i t v/as because of i t s desire to defer consideration of a 
shameful question which'was of. concern to Arabs and should not have been brought 
before the Commission. He read out operative paragraphs 2. and 3 of the draf-t 
resolution and drev/ attention to i t s frank and open-minded character. Hov/ever, i f the 
Commission did not v/ish to vote on i t , h i s delegation would respect the wishes of 
the sponsors. 



E/CN.4/£R<I639 
page 7 

27. Mr. &1ЖВЕШ0 (Утщиау) said he did not wish to anger the members of the 
Commission, but he found that the methods used during the debates were deplorable. 
His delegation was proud' -to have had nothing to do with such methods. Although those 
methods concerned only a few coimtries, i t vioiild not have resorted to them oven i f 
they had benefit 1 h i s co-untry, since- th'-y made the Commis, lon seem l i k e a bazaar, 

28. Mr« SCHIFIER (United States of America) proposed that 'the draft resolutions 
referred to i n the Yugoslav draft decision should be voted on separately. In the l i g h t 
of the comments by the delegations of Jordan and Syria, h i s delegation.would .have no 
d i f f i c u l t y i n supporting draft resolutions E/CH.4/L.I6G7 and E/CN .4/b.l6lO. 

29. Mr. BABAKAT (Jordan) said that h i s Government v/ould welcome the v i s i t of any 
repre sen-fcative to investigate any subject v/hat soever i n h i s country. 

30. Mr. T O S E V S K I (Yugoslavia) said that according to his interpretation of the rtiles 
of procedure he did not see how h i s proposal could be divided into separate votes» He 
had proposed that the decision should be taken as a v/hole and, i n 'the b e l i e f that i t 
would further the work of the Commission, appealed to delegations to vote i n favour 
of i t . He was, however, prepared to accept the Chairman's r u l i n g . 

31. Mr. GONZALEZ de LECH (Mexico) strongly opposed the comments made by the 
representative of Uruguay and reiterated h i s support f o r the Yugoslav proposal. 

32. -Mr. HEEEDIA PEREZ (Cuba) supported the Yugoslav proposal. He realized that i t , 
would mean foregoing a study of the si t u a t i o n of minorities i n the United States but; 
i n view of the short time at the'Commission's disposal, he f e l t that the Commission 
would be vmable to give the question s u f f i c i e n t l y careful consideration at the 
present session. Perhaps the question of the situe.tion of American Indians could be 
studied at the next session. The United States proposal to vote separately on 
draft decision E/CN.4/L.I6O9 v/as unacceptable because' the Yugoslav proposal was 
i n d i v i s i b l e and, according to rule 65 of the rules of procedure, had p r i o r i t y over 
voting on the draft resolutions. His delegation v/ould vote i n favour of the 
Yugoslva proposal and appealed to the members of the Comm''':̂ n to do likev/iss, 

33» Mr. SALAH-BEY (Algeria) expressed appr^eciation to the representatives ^f Jo-..u.an 
and Syria f o r t h e i r co-operative approach. Moreover, i n view of the shortage of time, 
discussion of item 13 should not be prolonged to the detriment of other items on the 
agenda. I f the Commission decided to consider the situation of minorities i n the 
United States, i t must do so i n the responsible and calm clim.ate which that question 
deserved, and not i n an atmosphere of polemics and confrontation. I f the situation 
of i n d i v i d u a l persons such as Mr, ..Sakharov v/as to be discussed, h i s delega'tion voulu, 
wish to refer to the cases of equally i l l u s t r i o u s persons i n comparable situations 
i n other countries, 

34, With regard to the procedural aspect, he did not thirJc that the Yugoslav 
proposal could be s p l i t , as rule-6 5 , paragraph 2, stated that "A motion requiring 
that no decision be talcen on a proposal' s h a l l have p r i o r i t y over that proposal".-



E/CN.4/SR.1639 
page 8 

35, lir. DAVIS (Australia) supported the United States delegation's request tlmt a 
separate vote should be taken on draft decision E/CN .4/L . 1609- on the basis of "iule 62 
of the rules of procedure, which stated that "Parts of a proposal ... s h a l l be voted 
on separately i f a representative requests that the proposal be divided", and of the 
pr i n c i p l e of equi\.y ana natural j u s t i c e . In his opinion, an attempt was being,made 
to s t u l t i f y the United States proposal by means of a r e t a l i a t o r y draft resolution and 
forced horse-trading. 

36, Mr. SOYER (Prance) welcomed the co-oporation displayed by Syria and Jordan and 
expressed the hope that the other delegations concerned would show the same 
con c i l i a t o r y s p i r i t . Hovrever, he considered that i f a delegation reqviested a vote 
on i t s draft resolution i t vras v/ithin i t s r i g h t s . Rule 62. of the rules of procedure, 
indicated that a proposal could be divided and i t s parts voted on separately, draft 
decision E/CH.4/L.1609 and draft resolution E/CH . 4/L.I6II appeared to be covered by 
that r u l e . Hovrever, i t v/as for the Commission to decide i f i t v/ished to consider 
those texts, bearing i n mind-the comments of the Algerian r e p r e s e n t a t i v e H e ' . 
suggested that the Chairman should give a r u l i n g . 

37, Mr. MUBANGA-CHIPOYA (Zambia) said that he regretted the introdtiction of major-power 
p o l i t i c s into the Commission's deliberations, to the detriment of the people v/hom i t 
v/as supposed to be helping. Hov/ever, i f that v/as the s i t u a t i o n , the Commission must 
accord delegations the right to have t h e i r proposals considered. 

38, Qдite c l e a r l y , the. Commission had had i n s u f f i c i e n t time to.examine J;horoughly a l l 
the issues before i t . I f one draft resolution v/as voted on, i t v/ould be'only f a i r to 
allov/ a vote on the others, but i n viev/ of the shortage of time i t v/ould- be better to 
accept the Yugoslav proposal and not vote, on any of them. 

39, Mr. GONZALEZ de LEON (Mexico) said that rule 65, paragraph 2, indicated that the 
Yugoslav proposal should have p r i o r i t y . • , 

4 0 , Mr. RANGACHARI (india) said that the Yugoslav proposal, which h i s delegation had 
co-sponsored, was i n his delegation's viev/ a motion under rule 65 , paragraph 2 . The 
representatives of A u s t r a l i a and Prance had referred to rule 62, but neither that rule 
nor rules 63 or 64 contained the word "motion". I t .v/as his-delegation's., understanding 
that a motion could be amended or revised only by the.sponsors themselves and, i n the 
present case, they had taken no such action. The Yugoslav motion should therefore be 
voted on as submitted. . 

4 1 , Viscount COLVILLE OP CULROSS (United Kingdom) supported the view that rule .62 
v/ould allov/ a separate vote on draft decision E/CH.4/L.I609. I t v/as understandable 
that the rules of procedure might not provide for every sit u a t i o n and, as the 
Australian representative had stated, i t v/as only f a i r to allov/ a vote on a 
delegation's draft resolution i f i t so requested. 

4 2 , Mr. HEREDIA PEREZ (Cuba) said that, i n his view, rule 65 , paragraph 2, v/as the 
relevant one i n that i t accorded p r i o r i t y to a motion requiring that no decision be 
talcen on a proposal. The Yugoslav motion v/as that there should be no decision on the 
draft resolutions and draft decision i n question and his delegation supported i t . 



E/CN.4/SR.i639 
page 9 

43« Th.e_ CHAira-IAÎ f said that the Yugoslav proposal was a "motion" voider rule 65, 
paragraph 2 , which, however contained the words "no decision he talçen on a proposal", 
and not several proposals. He accordingly f e l t that he should take a decision which 
reflected the hest interests of the Comimission. 

44» He in v i t e d the Gommission to vote on the United States proposal that the draft 
resolutions referred to i n the' Yugoslav dra.ft decision should he voted on separately. 

45. The United States proposal vras rejected hy 21 votes to I'J, with g ahstontions. 

46. The_ СНАДШН next i n v i t e d the Commission to vote on the Yugoslav proposal that 
no decision should he taken on draft resolutions E/CN.4/L.16O7, E/CN.4/L.I6O9, 
E/CN,4/L.1610 and E/GN , 4 /L. I 6 I I . . 

47. At the request of the representative of UrUtguay, the vote jfag talcen hy r o l l - c a l l . 

48. Uganda, having heen drawn hy l o t hy the Chairman, was called upon to vote f i r s t . 

In favour; Algeria, Argentina, Benin, Bulgaria, Burundi, Byelorussian SSR, 
Cuba, Ethiopia, Ghana, India, Ira,G, Jordan, Ilexico, Mongolia, 
Nigeria, Palcistan, Poland, Senegal, Sj'-rian Arab Republic, Uganda, 
Union of Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republics, Yugoslavia, Zaire, Zambia. 

i\£ain_stJ A u s t r a l i a , Canada, Costa Rica, Denmark, P i j i , Prance, 
Germany, Pederal Republic of, Greece, Morocco, Netherlands, Panama, 
Peru, Portugal, United Kingdom 01 Great B r i t a i n and Northern Ireland, 
United States, of America, Uruguay. 

• Abstaining; B r a z i l , Cyprus, Philippines. 

4 9 . The Yugoslav proposal was adopted by 24 vetes to 16, v/ith j abstentions. 

50. Mr. DAYIS (Austra l i a ) , speaking i n explanation of vote, said that he had voted 
against the Yugoslav proposal after talcing duo account of the agreement betv/een 
Jordan and Syria r e l a t i n g to that question. He vms surprised at the conduct of the 
delegation of the Byelorussian SSR, which had opposed a. separate vote on i t s own 
draft resolution. That was an example of improper practice. I f a motion was 
introduced i t should be considered on i t s merits and not used, as a. ba,rgaining counter, 

51. Mr, MAKSIMOV (Byelorussian SSR) said that his delegation had voted i n favour of 
the Yugoslav proposai even though i t considered that i t s ovm proposal, contained i n 
document E/CN . 4/L . I 6 I I,. vms timely. Consideration should indeed be given to the 
massive v i o l a t i o n of human rights i n the United States. Enough had been said on that 
subject .in the debate at the preceding session, hu.t the Gommission had la.cked time for 
such a debate at the current session, nis delegation had therefore supported the decision 
not to vote on i t s ovm. proposal. 



Б/СЖ.4/5Е.1б59 
page 10 

52» Miss SILVA у SILVA (Peru) explained that her delegation had voted against 
the Yugoslav motion because, i n accordance v/ith rule 62, separate decisions could 
have been taken. The four draft resolutions did not have the same scope and 
should have been voted on separately. 

53. Mr. T\/ESIGYË (Uganda), speaking i n е:ф lana tion of vote, said that, i n the 
opinion of his delegation, i t was time to challenge the two Superpov/ers vrhich had 
overshadovred the Commission's deliberations and to еогяе extent fru.etrated them. 
The texts contained i n documents E/CN .4/L .1609 and L .1611 both needed more careful 
examination. Nevertheless, his delegation had voted i n favour of the proposal 
not to take a decision on theiii since there had not been enough time to discuss 
them both. He hoped that that vrould be possible on another occasion; 

54' Viscount COLVILLE OP.CULHOSS (United Kingdom) said that the primary reason 
for vrishing to subdivide the Yugoslav proposal vras, as could be seen from the 
statements made at the curi-ent meeting, that some hope of r e c o n c i l i a t i o n had been 
held out by those most concerned. That should have been vrelcomed. I t had. been, 
decided, hov-r.ever, that the Commission should also -deal vrith tvro-other matte-rs-s 
the question of Mr. Salcharov, vrhich deserved a decision, and the question raised by 
the Byelorussian SSH. Because a l l those questions had been combined-, his 
delegation had found i t s e l f at odds vrith the Commission. 

55. Mr. MUBAÎ IGA-CHIPOYA (Zambia), speaking i n explanation of vote, said he 
regretted that p o l i t i c s had played so large a part i n the discussions and that the 
Commission had not confined i t s e l f to the fa c t s . He also regretted that an 
opportunity had been missed to promote and protect the rights of Mexicans, 
Puerto Hi cans and black people i n the United States, vrho vrould not thank the 
Commission for i t s action. On the other hand, persons i n the Soviet Union 
suffering v i o l a t i o n s of thei r human rights vroiild not thanlc the Commission for i t s 
f a i l u r e to examine the Sakharov case. In vievr of a l l the circumstances, and 
after much hesitation, he had voted i n favour of the Yugoslav proposal, believing 
that i t vroLild be better i f the matter vras raised the follovring year rather than 
at the present secsion. 

56. fe. ZOEIH (Union of Soviet S o c i a l i s t Piepublics) said that despite the 
contradictory nature of the resolutions and decisions concenneà, the Soviet Union 
had voted i n favour of the Yvigoslav proposal, taking account of the general 
si t u a t i o n i n the Conmiission and of the statements made by various delegations. 
The f i r s t group of qviestions, concerning proposals by Jordan and Syria, could 
obviously not be discussed i n the Coimnission i n vievr of the current s i t u a t i o n and 
the Commission's duty not to exacerbate relations betvroen States. Thus the 
decision not to take a decision had been a pos i t i v e one for the Conmiission, 
consistent vrith i t s mandate and vrith the s p i r i t vrhich should p r e v a i l vrithin i t . 

57. The aims of the tvro other proposals, hovrever, vrere di f f e r e n t . The f i r s t 
proposal, by the Federal ГиериЬИс of Germany, the United Kingdom and the 
United States, as set out i n docviment E/CH ,4/L . 1609S vras aimed at vrorsening 
relations betvreen States by using one individual case to raise the question of 
.alleged mass violations of human rights i n the Soviet Union. I t c l e a r l y had a 
p o l i t i c a l move, and vras intended not to promote human r i g h t s , but to provide a 
basis f o r a l l kinds of attacks r e l a t i n g to p a r t i c u l a r persons i n p a r t i c u l a r 



E/CÏÏ.4/SR.1639 
page 11 

countries. I l today the Soviet Union iras under attack, tomorrow i t would he the 
turn of another State. The Commission was dealing with individuals, when i t 
should he dealing with broad masses of peopler; the fact that i t had'decided not 
to decide vîas a p o s i t i v e novo. The Salcharov case was not a subject f o r the , 
Commission, and the Soviet Union would regret any attempt by the United States 
to revert to that subject, as i t would not be i n keeping viith the function of 
the Commission, 

58. The second proposal, hoi/ever, by the Byelorussian SSR, was of a different 
order. That delegation had r i g h t l y pointed out that the question i t had raised 
had already-beeii referred to i n the statements of many States. The question 
involved the suffering of millions and related to the attitude of a major country 
to the suffering of people within i t s ovra borders and elsewhere. Unfortunately, 
the proposal could not be discussed i n d e t a i l . His delegation regretted that, 
but the'situation had developed i n such a г/ау that discussion had been rendered 
impossible. Perhaps at the following session i t would be possible to d.iscuso the 
matter. The tim.eliness of the Byelorussian proposal could not be disputed. 
Although various matters had been a r t i f i c i a l l y settled i n the deliberations, most 
members understood them well enough, and they must have found i t d i f f i c u l t to act 
other than they had done i n the circumstances. The Commission should now turn to 
other draft iresolutions of iiiportance for human ri g h t s . 

59* lg_-_iiO|'i^41^-Z _áê  ..LEOH (Mexico), referring to the-observations by the Zambian 
delegation, said that his country was always ready to examine the s i t u a t i o n of 
r a c i a l minorities at any time or at any place, providred that was done seriously 
and n o t - f o r - u l t e r i o r motives. 

60. Ifc. MUBAHGA-CHIPOYA (Zambia) stated, i n order to remove a possible 
misunderstanding by the Mexican delegation, that by "Mexicans" he had meant those, 
persons i n the United States \rho were Icnoim as Mexicans", he had not been 
refe r r i n g to c i t i z e n s of Mexico. 

QbTCSTIOH OP THE REALIZATION IN ALL COUNTRIES OP THE ECONOMIC, SOCIAL AND CULTDTJIL 
RIGHTS CONTAINED IN THE UNIVERSAL DECLAPJvTION OF IIUMAlí RIGHTS AMD IN THE 
INTERNATIONAL COTENAHT OH ECONOMIC, SOCLAL Mû CULTUPJVL RIGHTS, AND STUDY OF 
SPECIAL PROBLEIiS 1Ш1СН Т Ш DEVELOPING CO'ÜNTRIES PACE IN THEIR EFFORTS TO ACHIEVE 
TIESE HUM/iN RIGHTS, INCLUDING? 

(a) РП0ВШ13 POJLATED TO THE RIGHT TO ENJOY A1Í .ADEQüA,TE STAÎ lDAIîD OF LIVING; 
THE RIGHT TO DEVELOPÎ'IEHT 

(b) THE EFFECTS OP THE EXISTING UNJUST INTEPdJATIONAL ECONOMIC OPuDER ON THE 
ECONOMIES OP THE DEVELOPING COUNTRIES, Alffi THE OBSTACLE THAT THIS REPRESENTS 
FOR THE H-ÏPLEMENTATION OP HUMAN RIGHTS AIFD FUNDAI'ENTAL HffiEDOMS 
(agenda item З) (continued) (E/CN.4/L.15G6/Rev.l; E/CN.4/L.I6IO) 

The CHAIFIIAN said that no vote had so f a r been taken on draft 
resolution E, C'N.4/L.1506/Rev.l because the f i n a n c i a l irnplications had not been 
кпогт; those iniplications were now stated i n document Е/СП.4/Ь.1б10. He in v i t e d 
the Commission to ad.opt the draft resolution by consensus. 



i/Cûc.4/SR.1639 
page 12 

б2, Mr. SCHIFIER (United States of America) requested that a vote should be taken on 
the draft resolution. 

65. The CHAIRMAH agreed to the United States request. 

64. Mr. SALAH-BF.Y (Algeria) announced that Pakistan had joined the sponsors of the 
draft resolution. 

65, At ohe reqgest of the representative of Cuba, the vote on draft 
resolution E/C1L4/L.1586/Rev .1 was"taken by r o l l - c a T l . 

CO The Syrian Arab Republic, having been drawn by l o t by the Chairman, was called 
upon to vote f i r s t . 

In favour; Algeria, Argenbina, A u s t r a l i a , Benin, B r a z i l , Bulgaria, Burundi, 
Byelorussian Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republic, Canada, Costa Rica, Cuba, 
Cyprus, Denmark; Ethiopia, F i j i , France, Ghana, Greece, India, 
Iraq, Jordan, Mexico ; Mongolia, Morocco, Netherlands, Nigeria, 
Pakistan, Panama, Peru, Philippines, Poland, Portugal, Senegal, 
Syrian Arab Republic, Uganda, Union of Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republics, 
Uruguay, Yugoslavia, Zaire, Zambia. 

Against; United States of America, 

Abstaining; Germany, Federal Republic of, United Kingdom. 

6 ,'„ Draft resolution E/CN,4/L.1586/Rev.l was adopted by 40 votes to 1, with 2 
abstentions 

63. Mr, BURGERS (Netherlands), speaking i n explanation of vote,- said tha.t his 
Government was f u l l y aware of the importance of the new concept of the ri g h t to 
development and considered i t useful that i t should be thoroughly studied by experts. 
For that reason his delegation had supported the resolution, a l b e i t with certain 
reservations. I t f e l t that the second part of paragraph 4 was unclear, i n i t s 
opinion, -the righc to f u l l and complete sovereignty over a l l natural resources should 
be exercised i n accoi^dance v;it:n international law. With reference to paragraph 10 
the expert's study would gain i n value i f i t also covered the nature of the ri g h t to 
development, including i t s collective and individual aspects, together with i t s 
national and internaitonal dimensions. In paragraph I J the working group was given 
only one year i n which to submit proposals for implementation and for a draft 
international instrument. That v/as far too short a time and more discussion was 
required before that stage could be reached. 

69, Mr. HEWITT (United States of Amorica), speaking i n explanation of his 
delegation's vote against the draft resolution said that i t represented the most 
recent of many internalional e f f o r t s to deal with a subject knovm.as the "right to 
development". Paragraph 10 of the resolution recognized that the scope and content 
of that "right" had yet to be defined, and i t was there that his delegation found 
d i f f i c u l t y , since the resolution appeared, at least p a r t l y , to prejudge the scope and 
content of such a ''right". The ninth preambular paragraph could be interpreted as 



B/CÏÏ.4/SR.1,659 
page 13 

meaning that nations as well as individuals enjoyed that "right", and that contradicted 
his delegations' understanding of the scope of any "right of development". Although, 
the concept was not embodied i n any human rights instrument,- his delegation recognized 
that a "right to development" could be understood as an individual r i g h t to human 
development, directed tovrards achieving the c i v i l , p o l i t i c a l , economic, s o c i a l and 
cu l t u r a l rights set f o r t h i n the Universal Declaration and the.International Covenants. 
His delegation could not accept a d e f i n i t i o n of that "right" as inadequately based as 
that embodied i n the resolution, 

70, Another d i f f i c u l t y lay i n paragraph 3 , which vras unacceptable as worded since, the 
United States had not endorsed the Declaration and Programme of Action adopted at the 
si x t h special session of the General Assembly. 

71» Paragraph 4 f a i l e d to mention obligations under international law corresponding 
to the ri g h t to exercise f u l l and complete sovereignty over natural resources. The 
United States recognized that r i g h t , but only when i t vras exercised i n accordance with 
international law. 

72. In paragraph 8, the Commission took note of the f i r s t part of the Secretariat 
study of the r i g h t to development as a human right (E/CH .4/1421). In the opinion of 
his delegation, that study was biased and based on certain unsubstantiated asspmptions, 
and should be completed only i f i t s remaining portions were more objective and more 
accurate. . 

73- The seminar on relations between human r i g h t s , peace and development and i t s 
agenda i n the annex to the resolution met no genuine need and contained certain, 
unacceptable assumptions. The impact of the arms race on development and peace might 
be an important subject, but i t was not the business of the Commission. 

74- . Lastly, i t was wasteful to establish a new working group to make proposals to 
implement the "right to development". There were other bodies within the 
United Hâtions dealing with development, and the Commission's scarce resources would 
be better put to other uses. 

75. Mr. McKIHHOH (Canada) stated that his delegation recognized the ri g h t to 
development, but believed that i t needed c l a r i f i c a t i o n before i t could be r e a l i z e d . 
Much, time and e f f o r t would be necessary i n order to define i t s l i m i t s . His 
delegation therefore welcomed the establishment of a working group of experts; i t s 
terms of reference should be as f l e x i b l e as possible so as not.to prejudge i t s 
conclusion. However, i t would be prema.ture to expect the group to produce a new 
interna.tional instrument as paragraph I3 seemed to imply. The group would no doubt 
wish to work with other United Hâtions bodies i n the economic f i e l d , and thus improve 
the chances of havir^ i t s recommendations put into effect indue course. His 
delegation wished that the resolution had been more s t r i c t l y worded and based on 
universally accepted.tenets. I t nevertheless endorsed the resolution i n the b e l i e f 
that i t represented an important step forward i n deliberations on that question. His 
delegation could accept the concept of sovereignty over na.tural resources mentioned i n 
paragraph 4 only i f i t was exercised i n accordance vrith the recognized principles.of 
international law. His delegation wished to pa.y tribute to the delegations of Algeria 
and Prance, v/hich had been the p r i n c i p a l negotiators of the text. 



E/CN.4/SR..1639 
page 14 

76. Viscount COLVILLE OF CULROSS (United Kingdom) said that his delegation 
sympathized' deeply with the problems of the developing countries, especially the 
poorest among them, and was concerned that the right to development should be 
integrated into the exi s t i n g human rights concepts, standards and instiruments. I t 
Vías therefore grateful to other delegaticns for t h e i r vrork in achieving a'resolution 
vrhich had commanded a v/ide consensus and vrelcomed the progress they had been able to 
make, although i t had r e g r e t f u l l y been unable to support the resolution» 

7 7 . His Government's reservations 3,bout certain of the resolution's general 
propositions vrere vrell knovm. viith respect to the projected vrorking group, i t 
should be borne in mind that neither time nor resources vrere inexliaustibie. The 
current session had c l e a r l y shovm that there v/as i n s u f f i c i e n t time f o r f u l l 
consideration of a l l the items on the agenda. The curtailment of the discussion 
of item 15 had been p a r t i c u l a r l y regrettable. Lack of time had s i m i l a r l y hindered 
the existing vrorking groivps, some of vrhich had been vrorking f o r years on the 
drafting of instruments. The history of gross and flagrant violations of human 
rights i n recent years made i t even more important thai time should'be a l l o t t e d to 
the protection of a l l rights covered by the International Covenants. The 
exceptional al l o c a t i o n of resources to one item therefore caused concern to his 
delegation, vrhich hoped tho Commission \rould ensure that that situation did not 
prevent i t from dealing e f f e c t i v e l y with the other important issues coming before i t . 

78. The vrorking group's m^andate v/as a further subject of concern to his delegation, 
v/hich had t r i e d to point out som.e of the ambig-uities inherent i n the concept of a 
"right to development". The core of such a concept must be personal f u l f i l m e n t . 
The Coimission's f i r s t concern must be v/ith the human rights of human beings, and i t 
v/as regrettable that the v/orking group's mandate did not r e f l e c t that v i t a l human 
aspect. In spite of that reservation, hovrever, his delegation vrould continue to 
vievr vrith interest the v/orking group's studies and vrould examine i t s report v/ith 
care,- i n the hope that i t v/ould contribute usefully to an integrated approach to 
development. 

79» I-Ir. BOEL (Denmark) said that his delegsiion had voted i n favour of 
re s olut ion E/CH . / ,/L . 158 б /Rev. 1 Ьесаггзе i - f e l t that the Comrtssion should consider 
vrays of integrating human rights into the development process. In paragraph 10 of 
the- resolution i t vras stated that the vrorking group should take account of the 
obstacles encountered by developing countries- i n t h e i r efforts to secure the 
enjoyment of human ri g h t s ; his delegation had hoped, f o r a clearer emphasis of the 
need to define the human factor i n the vrorking group's mandate. I t also v/ished to 
remind the Commission that i t did not subscribe to a l l the conclusions and 
recormendations of the seminar referred to in paragraph 7 of the resolution. 

80, Ms. VJELLS-(Australia) said that her delegation.had supported resolution 
E/CH.4/L.1586/Rev.1 in the b e l i e f that i t could be important for the Commission's 
future vrork^ Her delegation appreciated the acceptance by the sponsors of certain 
of its-concerns, but i t s t i l l had a number of reservations. In connection v/ith 
paragraph 3, i t did not regard the es-bablishment of a new international economic 
ordei' as the only or most important means of promoting the human rights of 
individuáis, nor did i t believe that development should be defined in terms of 
such an order. The f i n a l pha„se of pa'ragraph 4 was unsatisfactory; a clearer 
reference to international lav/ v/ould have been -preferable. The v/ork of the group 
of exiperts v/ould no doubt elucidate the meaning of the right to development and 
indicate hov/ the Commission might more e f f e c t i v e l y promote human rights i n the 
overall context of developm.cnt. The vrorking group should not reach hasty conclusions, 
nor should i t depart from the consensus approach to decision-making. I t should give 

file:///rould


E/CÏÏ.4/SR.1639 
page 15 

very careful consideration to the d e s i r a b i l i t y and, above a l l , p r a c t i c a b i l i t y of a 
draft international instrument on the right to development. A u s t r a l i a remained 
w i l l i n g to explore the f u l l meaning and implications of the right to development 
and as a human r i g h t . 

81. Ilr. LAHG (Federal Republic of Germany) said that his delegation had abstained 
in the vote on resolution E/C11.4/L.1586/Rev.l, regretting that i t had proved 
impossible to achieve a consensus. The text of the resolution dealt with a mrniber 
of matters which were not within the competence of the Commission and even attempted 
to resolve issues which had f o r some time been the subject of discussions i n the 
Second CoriTOiittee of the General Assembly. Peace and disarmament had also been 
referred to i n the resolution, but important though they were, those subjects were 
the business of other forums. Both the discussion on item 8 and the resolution 
showed that the Commission was no longer folloxjing i t s o r i g i n a l mandate; the 
Commission should not attempt to solve problems which \rere properly vrithin the 
Gom.petence of other bodies. In that context i t vras useful to remember the vrords 
of the Director of the Division of Human Rights, vrho, at the beginning of the session, 
had suggested that the Commission should move from high-sounding slogans to the 
people-orientated approach. 

82, His delegation liad s p e c i f i c objections to paragraphs 3 , 4 and 5 of the 
resolution. I t had opposed the Declaration and Programme of Action mentioned i n 
paragraph 3. The pr i n c i p l e of f u l l and complete sovereignty over a l l national 
resources, mentioned i n paragraph 4, was unacceptable to his Government i f i t vras 
not linked to the concept of international lavr. In connection vrith paragraph 5, 
i t vrished to point out that every State vras obliged to ensure the r e a l i z a t i o n of 
the right to vrork, education, health and proper nourisliment. These rights cou.ld 
not be ensured through international measures, as called f o r i n that paragraph. 
A l l the parties to the International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural 
Rights had already assvimed such an obligation and submitted regular reports on the 
subject to the Economic and Social Council. His delegation agreed that a vrorking 
group should be established to study the scope and content of the right to 
development, but for the Commission to request the group to submit a report vrith 
p r a c t i c a l proposals f o r the implementation of tliat right vras to talce the second 
step before the f i r s t . I t vrould have been preferable to start with an examination 
and d e f i n i t i o n of the concept of the right to development. 

83, Ilr. IVFA.KIS (Greece) said tliat his delegation had voted i n favour of the 
resolution i n accordance vrith the position i t had expressed during the debate. 
Hovrever, a l o t of vrork remained to be done on the d e f i n i t i o n of a right to 
development. He delegation vras therefore pleased that a working group vrould soon 
take up the study of that right i n close conjunction vrith c i v i l and p o l i t i c a l r i g h t s . 

84. b'Ir. BUCOV (union of Soviet S o c i a l i o t Republics) said that his delegation had 
voted i n favour of the resolution vrhich i t regarded as extremely important. His 
delegation thanked the sponsors f o r t h e i r vrork on the drafting of the text, vrhich 
contained pointers f o r further v/ork on the basis of the concept of a nevr economic 
order. International peace and security vrere other impoi-tant elements i n ensuring 
the right to development, vrhich vras impossible unless each State enjoyed unlimited 
sovereignty over a l l i t s natural resources. 

file:///rere


E/Cïï.4/SR,l639 
page 1б • 
85. The Soviet Union f a i l e d to understand the reservations expressed by the States 
which had voted against the resolution, those resei'va-tions could only be 
neo-colonialist i n nature'. The reference to the arms race i n the annex to the 
draft resolu-tion was iuToortant. biit should ha'̂ /e been further developed,- The г"! ght 
to peace and the right to development we':.':3 inseparable, an" efforts to promote 
peace and détente and to curb the ?„mis race were of prime importance i n the people's 
struggle f o r progress and i n the legitimate rights of the developing countries to 
eliminate neo-colonialism and exploitation. Members' were a l l f a m i l i a r with the 
damage done to the developing countries by the arms race i n some Western countries, 
by the recently i n t e n s i f i e d arms build-up in the United States, and by the 
increases in the United States budget for the financing of international discord,, 
which made the r e a l i z a t i o n of human rights even more d i f f i c u l t . 'He hoped that. -
a l l States vrhose delegations had voted against the resolution or had had 
reservations would change t h e i r views; t h e i r stand tended to negate development 
and to hinder work towards tha,t goal. 

86. Mr. SALAH-BEY (Algeria) announced that Argentina tiished to j o i n the sponsors 
of the resolution, --'-s delegation and the co-sponsors were disappointed because 
they had hoped that on the important question before i t the Commissioia would achieve 
unanimity and no reservations vrould be entertained. Not only had the resolution 
f a i l e d to vrin f u l l support, but so many reservations had been expressed that the 
machinery set up might vrell be i n jeopardy. The sponsors themselves had also 
had reservations, but they had been dispelled by the revised text of the resolution. 
Even the concept of the "right to development" had been called i n question, although 
the sponsors had thought i t self-evident that such a ri g h t existed. 

The meeting rose at 11,10 p,m. 




